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CIF Economics and Residential Survey – July 2020

Addendum 1: Inquiry and Responses to CIF RFP posted July 17, 2020
Blue Box Local Economic Analysis and Residential Surveying
1.

What contact information will be provided to the selected supplier? Will there be identifiers
such as family name, address, email, telephone numbers, etc.? Please describe.

Specific sample areas addresses will be provided however, residential surveying will be anonymous.
Contact information for local lower-tier municipalities involved in litter management will be provided.
Previous Pilot
2. Will the Pilot Study details be provided to help inform design and execution of the proposed
survey?
a. How was the survey conducted; e.g., was it
- online
- by telephone
- self completion/mail
- in person/face to face
- or a combination of some of these? (Please describe)
The pilot study surveying was completed was a combination of in person (face to face – door to door
with tablet linked to survey monkey) and online (utilizing survey monkey). It is up to the consultant to
propose an execution strategy that suits the current situation and timeline.
Please NOTE: in the RFP it stated, “A 20 per cent response rate from each sample area for each survey is
a minimum performance expectation.”
REVISED: Proposal submissions should provide a methodology and number in which to demonstrate a
statistically significant representative sampling response from each of the sample areas proposed.
b. If in-person, who conducted the interviews:
- Regional or Municipal staff displaying a name tag or have other identification and
who have been trained, or
- trained third party personnel, or a
- combination? (Please describe)
The pilot study surveying was completed by municipal staff with identification and training.
c. What was the response rate from the 800 participating households?
Of the 700 households provided a lid (other areas were provided with an extra box or education
materials only), 79 of the “lid” households responded to the survey.
3. Was there any incentive to complete the survey, i.e. chance to win a small prize?
No incentive was provided to complete the pilot survey. It is up to the consultant to propose (and
finance) an incentive in order to meet project survey outcomes.
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Communications
What, if any, preparatory communication was made with representatives of the 800 households
(disseminated before delivery of lids)?
A letter was distributed prior to delivery (see attached). When the Region was distributing the new lids
for the blue box, there was a strong response on social media. Regional councillors from the area
personally participated with the twitter outreach and created the buzz. Press coverage also occurred,
and this enabled the reach of the project to wider than anticipated.
4. What education material was provided with the lid?
Lids were affixed with a sticker and on a blue box. The design was self explanatory but due to the age of
the area, blue boxes were also supplied.
Website contained information specifically related to the litter mitigation pilots.
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5. Was the ‘old lid’ given to the householder at the conclusion of the interview or was it sent
separately, at a later time?
The lid kicked off the program and interview/surveying occurred after four weeks of distribution of the
lid. Street audits occurred pre and post lid delivery by Region staff prior to weekly collection to
determine set out of all waste streams and once delivered, determined use of lids. The focus of the
audits was to establish acceptance (use of lid) and change of habit. With the lid, residents embraced it
and other areas surveyed (extra box or p&e materials only areas) asked for a lid of some sort.
a. How many separate communications has the region had with the “old lid”
householders in the previous pilot?
None since the pilot communications. It was a standalone project which was meant to test acceptance
and usage after the lid was supplied.
b. How was the communication executed, e.g., my direct drop-off, in-person, courier,
mail, etc. Please explain?
Communication materials were delivered with the lid (direct drop-off) to households. Survey
information was completed door-to-door (with online tablet to survey monkey) and a card was left at
those homes where a resident was present. It directed them to the website to complete the survey. If a
resident was home, survey was completed with them. Access to the survey for all the litter pilots was
accessible to the public to complete. Final results were cross-referenced (postal codes) to pilot areas.
6. Does the Region of Durham plan to support the new pilot with a promotion campaign on
their website and/or social media? Other activities?
Yes, in addition to printed materials, the Region of Durham is committed to providing information online
and through social media.
7. The proposed survey participant selection is very precise and understandably designed to
include key household types and area. Are the selected residences/buildings in each area
located in close proximity to each other?
As outlined in the RFP – these are the proposed areas and finalized area selection will take place in early
August. The samples areas are located in sections with dwellings that are in close proximity to each
other. The 10 sample areas are located across the Durham Region.
Please NOTE: in the RFP it stated, “A 20 per cent response rate from each sample area for each survey is
a minimum performance expectation.”
REVISED: Proposal submissions should provide a methodology in which to demonstrate a statistically
significant representative sampling response from each of the sample areas proposed.
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Timing
8. Given the difficulties of conducting surveys in the present situation, has the CIF considered
postponing the survey or parts of the survey until the new year? Why is this being
implemented now?
The project timing is aligned with the Region’s operational desire to roll-out litter abatement initiatives.
Two surveying sessions are to be proposed 1. Fall 2020 (pre-lid) and 2. Spring (post-lid). Proponents can
provide alternative suggestions for implementation of surveying households that previously received
lids (utility survey).
Economic Analysis
10. Has Durham Region staff notified area municipalities about the study?
Yes, the local lower-tier municipalities have been informed of the project and will be reminded and
informed of the successful consultant.
11. Have staff received assurances from area municipalities about their willingness and ability
to provide the necessary information?
Staff have communicated the study outcomes to municipalities. Region of Durham will be the liaison
with the lower tiers to encourage appropriate resourcing of obtaining necessary information.
12. What assurances are provided that the data will be available to the selected consulting
team?
It will be up to the successful consultant to clearly outline the required information needed from the
lower-tier municipalities and assist with resources, as needed, in order to meet the data required for the
outcomes of the study.
The proposal inquiry period will end Wednesday July 29, 2020. Final proposals are to be submitted via email to Laurie Westaway, at lwestaway@thecif.ca. Submissions are due on Wednesday, August 19, 2020
at 12:00 p.m. ET
-

See attached pilot litter -
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Durham Litter Reduction Pilot

BLUE BOX LID
Works Department

April 9, 2019

Public Notice

The Regional Municipality of Durham (Region) is actively looking for ways to reduce litter
from overflowing Blue Boxes. A new prototype lid, made from recycled tires collected in
Durham Region, has been developed to help control litter. You and your neighbours have
been chosen to test it during your regular Blue Box collection.
The new lid will be delivered directly to your home in mid-April. All you need to do is use
it when setting your recycling out for collection. Durham Region’s waste team will monitor
the effectiveness of the lid by seeing how many households use it, how well it prevents
Blue Box litter, and its ease of use by recycling collection workers. The lid will be yours
to keep and to continue using after the pilot is over.
We want feedback on the lid, any suggestions you may have to improve it, or any other
ideas you may have to reduce Blue Box litter. Interviews during the pilot project to get
immediate feedback on the lids will occur, and Regional staff will be on your street just
prior to collection if you have questions. Regional staff will carry identification and be
easily recognized. Following the pilot, we will ask for feedback through an online survey
on the Region’s website.
We appreciate your participation in this pilot and your feedback.
If you need more information on this or any of the Region of Durham’s many waste
management programs please visit durham.ca/waste, or contact the Region’s Waste
Call Center 1-800-667-5671, or email waste@durham.ca.
If you require this information in an accessible format, please contact 1-800-667-5671.

www.facebook.com/RegionOfDurham

www.twitter.com/RegionOfDurham

The Regional Municipality of Durham Works Department
605 Rossland Rd. E., Whitby Ont. L1N 6A3
Telephone: 905-668-7711 or 1-800-372-1102
durham.ca/waste

